Health and Human Services Board

April 10, 2023

The regular meeting of the Health and Human Services Board Meeting was called to order by Chair Gonyo at 5:06PM on Monday April 10, 2023, in the County Board Room, Green Lake County Government Center, Green Lake WI. The meeting was held in person and via Teams. The requirements of the open meeting law were certified as being met. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Present: Harley Reabe, Joanne Guden, Joe Gonyo, Christine Schapfel, and Nancy Hoffmann.

Absent: Katie Helsel-Thiem, Richard Trochinski, Brian Floeter,

Other County Employees Present: Jason Jerome, HHS Director, Kayla Yonke, HHS Admin, Jon Vandeyacht, VSO,

Others: Tony Daley, Berlin Journal Newspaper via Teams

Minutes of 2/13/2023

Motion/second (Guden/Schapfel) to approve the minutes of the February 13th, 2023, meeting as presented with no corrections or changes. All Ayes, Motion carried.

Director's Report

Jerome reported WCA CAP Program is scheduled for April 12, 2023 at the state capital. The topics will be, Mental Health – Community Support Program and Crisis Services, Adult Protective Services, Child Support Funding, and Birth to Three Funding.

As of this month the unit reports provided in the packet will be one month behind to ensure we are getting the most accurate information.

May 11th the federal public emergency will end. This will also affect MA and Badger care eligibility. Discussion Followed.

Aging Advisory Committee is currently working on moving the Markesan Meal site to Calvary Chapel. Once approved at Aging Advisory it will come to Health and Human Services Board for final approval.

Lisa Schiessl and Tara Eichstedt will preset next month at Health and Human Services Board on the Coordinated Services Team (CST) program in the children and family's unit.

Jerome reported Health and Human Services still needs to fill committee vacancies, HHS layperson, ADRC committee, Aging committee, and CWHP committee.

VSO Report

Vandeyacht reported student government day is coming up on April 18, 2023. Vandeyacht stated the current claims for Q1 2023 have increased drastically. Discussion Followed.

Appearances

No Appearances

Advisory Committee Reports

Family resource council draft minutes were reviewed and placed on file.

Aging advisory committee draft minutes were reviewed and placed on file.

Unit Reports

Public Health (PH)– Report was reviewed and placed on file.

Aging/ADRC Unit – Report was reviewed and placed on file. Discussion Followed.

Children and Families Unit (CFU) - report was reviewed and placed on file.

Fox River Industries – Report was reviewed and placed on file.

Behavioral Health Unit (BHU) – Report was reviewed and placed on file. Discussion Followed.

Personnel Updates

Jerome reported staff updates:

Behavioral Health Unit continues to recruit for a clinical therapist position.

Behavioral Health unit Children's long term support case manager is currently being filled.

Fox River Industries has a Supported Employment Coordinator position that is currently being recruited for.

Committee Discussion

Future meeting date: May 8 2023, at 5:00pm Future Agenda Items: N/A

<u>Adjourn</u>

Gonyo adjourned the meeting at 5:37pm.